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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 3:48 PM
To: Admin A
Subject: Our Ref:  YP7806R230417    Your Ref:  SMR1294M
Attachments: YP7806R230421.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

 
We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.  
   

Vehicle to be surveyed:  YP7806R 
3rd Party Insured Vehicle:  SMR1294M  (AIG Asia) 
Date of Accident:  17/04/2023 
Location of Accident:  Yuan Ching Road 
Name of Workshop: Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop 

Address of Survey Location: No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki 
Bukit Singapore 417883 

  

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.  

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to our 
client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop as soon as possible.  

Kindly arrange 

Thank. 

Best Regards, 

Susan Low 
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop  
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01  
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit  
Singapore 417883  
Tel: 67411730 
 

Date of Survey:   
Name of Authorise Surveyor:   
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